

**From:** [Victoria Cordoni](#)  
**To:** [Court Of Appeals Filings](#)  
**Cc:** [Dick Harpootlian](#); [arh@harpootlianlaw.com](#); [smoore@doj.sc.gov](#); [charlie.gwynne@llr.sc.gov](#); [cgwynne@doj.sc.gov](#); [Rob Tyson](#); [Sarah Frierson](#); [Cal Watson](#); [Dara Carmichael](#)  
**Subject:** SCDOI v. Freeman; Case No. 2026-000947  
**Date:** Monday, June 22, 2026 3:26:52 PM  
**Attachments:** [image001.png](#)  
[2026-06-22 Respondent's First Motion for Extension of Time to File Initial Brief and Designation of Matter - AS FILED\(45769885.1\).pdf](#)  
[2026-06-22 Certificate of Service - Motion for Extension to file Respondent's Initial Brief and Designation of Matter - AS FILED\(45769886.1\).pdf](#)

---

**\*\*\* EXTERNAL EMAIL:** This email originated from outside the organization. Please exercise caution before clicking any links or opening attachments. \*\*\*

Dear Clerk:

Pursuant to Rule 262(a)(3), SCACR, and *In re Methods of Filing and Service Under Rule 262 of the South Carolina Appellate Court Rules*, App. No. 2020-000447, at ¶ (b)(2) (S.C. Sup. Ct. filed Apr. 24, 2024), attached for filing is Respondent's Motion for an Extension of Time to File Initial Brief of Respondent and Designation of Matter in the above-referenced case. Also attached for filing is a Proof of Service, as well as a copy of our email serving this document on Appellant's counsel, pursuant to paragraph (d)(1) of the Supreme Court's Order.

Pursuant to Rule 240(d), SCACR, a filing fee is not required for this motion because Respondent South Carolina Department of Insurance is an agency of the State of South Carolina.

Should the Court have any questions or concerns, please don't hesitate to contact us. Thank you for the Court's time and attention to this matter.

Thanks,

Victoria Cordoni



**VICTORIA CORDONI** PARALEGAL

DIRECT 803.231.7811

**VCARD**

**[ROBINSONGRAY.COM](#)**

2151 Pickens Street

Suite 500

PO Box 11449 (29211)

Columbia, SC 29201



**NOTICE:** This e-mail is confidential and may contain information which is legally privileged or otherwise exempt from disclosure. If you received this message in error, please delete this message from your device.

Supporting Green print wisely.

